
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, November 08, 2013 8:26 AM
To: prysbym@michigan.gov; Jon Bloemker P.E. (BLOEMKERJ@michigan.gov)
Subject: KWA 60% plans

60% plans for the KWA Lake Huron pump station and intermediate pump station have been received and loaded on the Lansing Central Drive (T). These include 60% project design reports for both contracts.

T:\Drinking Water and Environmental Health\Community Drinking Water\District Offices\Lansing District\KWA-plans

You can use Adobe to mark up these drawings and make comments. Under "View", "Comment", "Drawing Markups". This will pull up a box on the right with Annotations, Drawing Markups, and Review which can all be expanded. This will allow everyone to see each other's comments as you review the plans.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314